1	Old Home Day Committee Minutes
2	Wednesday, July 13, 2016
3	Type of Meeting: Regular meeting
4	Meeting Location: Sandown Town Hall
5	In attendance: Chair - Tim Rand, Patty Lakos, Anthony LoConte, Erica Olsen, Bob
6	Brouder, Pat Kimball, Alison Rochenski, Carly Gregory, Paula Gulla.
7	Absent: Beverly DeLuca, Rick DeLuca, Selectman Liaison Terry Treanor
8	Non-member volunteer: Samantha Olsen.
9	Chair Tim Rand called the meeting to order at 7:06 pm and began with the Pledge of
10	Allegiance.
11	
12	Review of Minutes of Previous Meetings
13	MOTIONI A IL I C
14	MOTION by Anthony LoConte to accept the minutes of 6/22/16 as written and attach the Parade Subcommittee minutes of 7/6/16
15 16	SECOND by Bob Brouder
16 17	Pat Kimball asked to clarify that the \$300 for the awards for the parade is not an
18	additional expenditure but will be coming from the \$2,000 parade budget.
19	MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.
20	Resignation of Committee Members
21	
22	Rick and Bev DeLuca verbalized earlier in the day to Paula that they would be resigning
23	from the committee for personal reasons and time constraints. Rick and Bev have been
24	with the committee for many years and done a fantastic job and they will be missed.
25 26	Bob Brouder said that he would be able to find a PA system and Tim Rand will emcee
27	the event. Patty and Tim will take over the entertainment.
28	Treasurer
29	The committee reviewed the current expenditures of \$4325.50 and the remaining balance
30	of \$3,486.77.
31	Marketing
32	Bob presented flyers and posters for the committee's approval and he will have those
33	made up later in the week and ready for distribution at the next meeting. Matt
34	Rittenhouse will be contacted to update him on the event for the Tri Town Times.
35	Site
36	Erica talked about the 150 X 150 space needed for the hot air balloon. There is not much
37	free space at the Recreation building but it was suggested that maybe the field adjoining
38	the Old Meetinghouse could be used. At the same time, the Old Meetinghouse could hold

39 their open house early on Saturday morning. People should be going to the parade for 40 9:00 am and hopefully they will stop by the Meetinghouse open house and see the hot air 41 balloon. Arlene Bassett will be contacted to see what the Old Meetinghouse Association 42 thinks of the idea. 43 44 The number of porta johns was confirmed at 6 (1 regular at the Police Department, 3 45 regular at the Recreation Building and 2 handicap at the Recreation Building). The porta 46 john at the town beach may still be in place, so that will be confirmed and the Fire Chief 47 will be asked if the Fire Department restrooms can be used just during the parade. 48 49 Paula is working with Doug Rolph and the SAU to obtain permission to use the Sandown 50 Central School grounds to line up for the parade. The grounds will need to available 51 from 7:00 am through 10:30 am on Saturday. 52 53 **Rides** 54 55 MOTION by Anthony LoConte to pay Vertical Entertainment \$600.00 for his time at the 56 Recreation building 57 SECOND by Pat Kimball 58 MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 59 60 **Parade** 61 Carly will be chairing the children's bike parade and all the waivers and forms associated 62 with the event. 63 MOTION by Pat Kimball to hire the Windham Community Band for \$500 64 SECOND by Anthony LoConte 65 MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 66 67 The parade subcommittee continues to work on the parade and add a variety of people to 68 march and do floats etc. 69 70 Artie will be contacted to see if the dragsters and antique cars will be in the parade this 71 year. 72 73 Vendors 74 75 Erica stated as of today's date, 21 vendors have already submitted applications. TD Bank 76 is a new vendor and a suggestion was made to see if they would provide an ATM for the 77 event. 78 79 **Entertainment** 80 81 Tim and Patty will concentrate on booking bands for the event. Patty is investigating a 82 chain saw carver that does wood carvings.

Old Home Day Committee 07/13/16

83 84 85 86	The dog show will be held at the Police Station and the time will be from 10:30 to noon. A megaphone may be needed for the emcee of this event. The Recreation Department may have one that could be borrowed.
87	The bed races will be held from 2- 3:30 pm
88	Citizens of the Year
89 90	Nomination Forms for Citizen of the Year and Young Citizen of the Year are out and available until 8/15/16.
91	Friday Night Events
92 93 94 95 96	Bob attended safety training for the liquor commission requirements for a one day license. Things are moving along for the Friday night events.
97	Next Meeting July 27th.
98 99	The meeting adjourned at 8:56 pm.
100 101 102 103	Respectfully submitted,
104	Paula Gulla
105 106	Recording Secretary